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Presqu'ile is a three-story stucco-over-brick structure, probably constructed be­ 
tween 1802 and 1808. Circa 1840, a large three-story wing was added to its northeast 
corner.

EXTERIOR: The original portion of the structure features a two-story piazza extending 
along three facades. On the ground level, simple stucco-over-brick columns rest on a 
piazza paved with flagstone. The columns on the second (main floor) are smaller and 
wooden. The second-story piazza also features a wooden balustrade. An off-centered 
single door with a four-light transom opens onto both piazzas.

The gable roof is covered by tin and features a pediment with lunette. The gable 
ends of the roof have wood siding and dentil molding. The eastern (right) gable also 
features a Palladian window.

Attached to the rear (north) facade is a rounded projection containing a spiral 
staircase. Arched windows, located on the northern side of this projection, illuminate 
the staircase. A doorway with fanlight, with smaller arched windows above, is located 
on the western side of the projection.

Windows on the first floor are 6/6 with paneled shutters. Second and third story 
windows are 9/9.

The large northeastern wing is three-stories high, stucco-over-brick, and features 
a flat roof. This wing is basically simple in design, being adorned by string courses 
(which delineate levels) and a simple cornice molding. The eastern facade of this wing 
has two decorative grills located in its frieze. The windows of this addition are 9/9.

INTERIOR: The majority of the interior is in the federal style of architecture. The 
original portion of the first two floors consists of one room. The third floor differs 
from the first two in that it has two rooms. The ground and main floors retain elaborate 
woodwork: Adam style mantels, paneled wainscoting with carved chair rails, paneled doors 
with elaborate architraves. Windows feature interior shutters, walls are plaster, and 
floors are original. The ground floor has an intricately carved cornice molding; the 
cornice molding of the main floor was placed in storage several years ago and has been 
misplaced. The third floor features simpler woodwork. Its mantel is notable, however, 
hawing pilasters and central panel with a carved design.

The stairway extends in a continuous spiral from the first floor to the attic story. 
It features carved brackets and simple wooden balusters. It is illuminated by arched 
windows with carved pilasters. In order to reveal the construction of the rounded pro­ 
jection which houses the spiral staircase, the present owners have left the bricks and 
wood exposed. (Originally, the walls were plastered.)

The interior of the 1840s wing is simple in comparison to the original portion of 
the house. Each floor in this wing contains one large room with a fireplace at the 
northern end. The western portion of this wing originally contained a staircase. This 
area has been altered to house modern conveniences: a small kitchen and bath on the 
ground floor, a small kitchen and bath on the main floor; and two baths on the third 
floor. The woodwork is simple and typically Greek Revival,-,-except on the third floor
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Presqu'ile is among Charleston's finest examples of Adam style architecture, featur­ 
ing a distinct floor plan, and notable interior details. Additional significance is de­ 
rived from its associations with several prominent South Carolinians.

It is believed that Presqu'ile was constructed between 1802 and 1808 by Jacob Belser 
(1782-1833). A lawyer and planter, Belser also represented the Parish of St. James, 
Goose Creek in the South Carolina Senate between 1812 and 1815.

Following Belser's possession, the property changed ownership several times. In 
1831, it was purchased by Joshua John Ward, a wealthy planter who has been called "the 
king of the rice planters in Georgetown District." 1 A few years later, Samuel Porcher, 
another noted planter, acquired the house. In 1840, Presqu'ile became the property of 
Henry Grimke (1801-1852), a prominent attorney. Henry Grimke was the brother of Sarah 
Moore and Angelina Grimke, prominent abolitionists and women's rights advocates. Henry 
Grimke was the father of Archibald Henry Grimke, a prominent black lawyer, author and 
publicist. Presqu'ile remained in the Grimke family for approximately 65 years. In 
1962, the Historic Charleston Foundation purchased the property, "believing it to be 
one of the finest houses in the upper boroughs of Charleston."2 it was stabilized, and 
in 1973, sold to Arthur Ravenel who has restored it.

ARCHITECTURE; Probably built between 1802 and 1808, the structure features fine Adam 
style woodwork, including mantels, cornice moldings and wainscoting. The structure also 
features a distinctive floor plan with one room on each of the first two floors (apparent­ 
ly designed for cross-ventilation). The circular staircase is also notable and has been 
described as "one of the most beautiful in Charleston." 3

The structure is listed as valuable in This is Charleston by Samuel Gaillard Stoney; 
and as exceptional (the highest rating), "to be preserved and protected in situ at all 
costs," in the 1974 Historic Architecture Inventory of the Peninsula Citv.

^George C. Rogers, The History of Georgetown County, South Carolina (Columbia: 
University of South Carolina Press, 1970), p. 259.

PcMrs. S. Henry Edmunds, Director, Historic Charleston Foundation, to Mr. Charles 
E. Lee, 2 December 1977.

3Beatrice St. Julien Ravenel, Architects of Charleston (Charleston: Carolina Art 
Association, 1964), p. 62.
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where moldings and an Adam style mantel have been added.

SURROUNDINGS: Presqu'ile is located on the northwest corner of Amherst and East 
Bay, a well-trafficked road. Although it and several neighboring structures have 
been restored/rehabilitated, there are other architecturally important structures 
nearby which are in need of renovation.
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Street, known and designated as 2 Amherst Street, in the City of Charleston, Charleston 
County, South Carolina, and having the following boundaries and measurements, to wit:

On the Northeastern side of East Bay Street whereon it measures 73 feet; on the South­ 
eastern side of Amherst Street whereon it measures 75 feet; on the Southwestern side 
by property of Lucille Capers, known and designated as 4 Amberst Street, whereon it 
measures 73 feet; and on the Northwestern side by a certain other lot, formerly known 
as 69 East Bay Street and now known and designated as 643 East Bay Street, whereon it 
measures 75 feet. All measurements being a little more or less.


